
From:  Max White <max.white@mercergov.org>
Sent time:  2024/03/18 10:14:39 AM
To:  
Cc:  
BCc:  
Subject:  Fwd: Multi-Victim Staffing Request 
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From: Laskowski, Mary <mlaskowski@kingcounty.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:34:57 AM
To: Art Munoz <Art.Munoz@mercergov.org>; Max White <max.white@mercergov.org>
Cc: Brown, Christian <Christian.Brown@kingcounty.gov>
Subject: Multi0Victim Staffing Request
 
Good morning,
Christian Brown has requested that I set up a multi0victim staffing for suspect with the Mercer Island School District
and other relevant community partners to discuss options for community notification in the hope of identifying additional
victims.
 
I have the contact information for the Compliance Director for Mercer Island School District, but I wanted to reach out to you
and see if you had the names and email addresses of other school employees I should invite to the meeting. Any information
you could share would be incredibly helpful.
 
Thank you,
Mary 
 
Mary Laskowski (she/her)
Multidisciplinary Team Coordinator and Facilitator
Children9s Justice Center of King County
King County Prosecuting Attorney9s Office
516 3rd Avenue | Seattle | WA | 98104
Office: (206) 26308038 
Cell: (206) 96201958
Email: mary.laskowski@kingcounty.gov
http://www.cjckc.org/

 
 *Please note that this email may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to RCW ch. 42.56.
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#57
Right to
Privacy

1 (3)

Right to Privacy (in the context of specific intelligence information/specific investigative
records compiled by law enforcement) - RCW 42.56.240(1), RCW 42.56.050 - Contains
investigative information which (1) may invade or violate a person's right to privacy; or (2)
would be highly offensive to a reasonable person and is not of legitimate concern to the
public.
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